

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: W. B. Macey

FROM: Nancy

Mr. Gillette of Humble's Hobbs office called this afternoon to secure verbal approval for contemplated plugging operations on their Valencia County test.

Here is the planned plugging program:

TD: 12,691'

First plug: 12,691 - 12,491 (open-hole section)

Second plug: 11,030 - 10,930 (across base of 7-5/8" casing, which is set at 10,980')

Third Plug: From 50' to surface (in ⁷/₈ 5/8" casing)

Fill all intervals with mud-laden fluid.

He asked if you would call him this morning (Friday, i.e.) to give them the "go" sign, as they are ready to start plugging immediately. His number in Hobbs is 3-2183, and he said he'd be there anytime after 5 a.m.

cc: RRS
EC ✓

*Done: They are going to
leave full pipe in hole:
I OK'd it as of
8:15 A.M. - 11-13-53*

Urborn

11-12-53